accounts@hydrodyneindustries.com

From: accounts@hydrodyneindustries.com

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 10:19 AM

To: ‘mubo1@bis.gov.in’; ‘complaints@bis.gov.in'

Cc: accounts@hydrodyneindustries.com; ‘Ramnayan Yadav' (ramnayan.yadav123
@gmail.com)

Subject: QCO NOC - One time Clearance Certificate for SIMS

Importance: High

IEC - 0388145820

Inv. No. F1130930613

Bill of Lading No.1NSA24102661

Country of Origin- Tiwan

Product Description : Hard Chrome Plated Rod SCM440 (7215.90.00)

Dear Sir/Madam,

The above product is not registered by our Taiwan party under BIS though they have applied, proof is enclosed
herewith. Since we were not aware of the BIS registration process, we are not regular importers. The above material
we will use in manufacturing of Hydraulic Cylinder. Moreover, the above product was not available in India in 7.25
mtr length.

we under the circumstances request you to issue us QCO NOC One time Clearance Certificate for SIMS.

Your co-operation in the matter will be highly appreciated.

With Best Regards,
Ganesh R. Mestri | Sr. Accounts Executive

HYDRO DYNE INDUSTRIES.

[ n Office : Unit no. 62, 2nd floor, Building no.1, B Wing,
- YNE Ajay Mittal Industrial Estate, Marol Naka Metro Station,
I‘“"] IH“”ETHIEE Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East),

Mumbai -400059, Maharashtra, India.
@ +91 9152807481, 82, 83, 84

@ +91 8446022880
E-mail : accounts@hydrodyneindustries.com,

Total Fluid Power Performance

Website: www.hydrodyneindustries.com

Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to, Save Paper, Save Tree, Save our “Earth”,

From: accounts@hydrodyneindustries.com <accounts@hydrodyneindustries.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 4:03 PM

To: 'mubol@bis.gov.in' <mubol@bis.gov.in>

Cc: 'Ramnayan Yadav' (ramnayan.yadav123@gmail.com) <ramnayan.yadav123@gmail.com>;
accounts@hydrodyneindustries.com

Subject: RE: QCO - One time Clearance NOC Certificate for SIMS

Importance: High

Reminder

Dear Sir/Madam,

Any update regarding trailing mail for QCO NOC.



We request you to please reply immeditely.

With Best Regards,
Ganesh R. Mestri | Sr. Accounts Executive

HYDRO DYNE INDUSTRIES.

I B P n Office : Unit no. 62, 2nd floor, Building no.1, B Wing,
- T LA YHE Ajay Mittal Industrial Estate, Marol Naka Metro Station,
|-1 |HD”ETHIEE Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East),

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

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 12:55 PM

To: 'Mubol@bis.gov.in' <Mubol@bis.gov.in>

Cc: accounts@hydrodyneindustries.com; 'Ramnayan Yadav' (ramnayan.yadav123@gmail.com)
<ramnayan.yadav123@gmail.com>

Subject: QCO - One time Clearance NOC Certificate for SIMS

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

we under the circumstances request you to issue us One time Clearance NOC Certificate for SIMS.

Your co-operation in the matter will be highly appreciated.

With Best Regards,
Ganesh R. Mestri | Sr. Accounts Executive

HYDRO DYNE INDUSTRIES.

B PP Office : Unit no. 62, 2nd floor, Building no.1, B Wing,
H. 1T D?HE Ajay Mittal Industrial Estate, Marol Naka Metro Station,
H IHD”ETHIEE Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East),

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



